

Jared T. Burns Associate

Philadelphia jared.burns@troutman.com D 215.981.4611



OVERVIEW

Jared is an associate in the firm's Real Estate Practice Group. He concentrates his practice in commercial real estate matters and other corporate business transactions, including the acquisition, sale, development, and financing of industrial, office, and retail properties, and the leasing of office, retail, warehouse, and industrial space, representing both landlords and tenants.

In addition, Jared is experienced in representing higher education institutions in connection with leasing transactions as both landlord and tenant.

Jared previously served as an associate at the firm from 2016 to 2018.

TOP AREAS OF FOCUS

• Real Estate

ALL AREAS OF FOCUS

- Educational Institutions
- Investment, Acquisition + Disposition
- Real Estate
- Real Estate Leasing

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Associate university counsel, Temple University, Office of University Counsel, Philadelphia, PA, (2018-2022)
- Attorney fellow, Temple University, Office of University Counsel, Philadelphia, PA, (2014-2016)

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS

EDUCATION

- Temple University Beasley School of Law, J.D., 2014, staff editor, *Temple International & Comparative Law Journal*
- The University of Iowa, B.A., 2008, philosophy , philosophy

BAR ADMISSIONS

• Pennsylvania